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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DOCKET NO. 1: 16 CR 85
V. BILL OF INDICTMENT

Violation: 18 U.S.C. § 1204
SHIRA ELIZABETH MATTOCKS, )
a/k/a/ SHIRA ELIZABETH RAMAN )

)

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

COUNT ONE

On or about November 14, 2014, in Swain County, within the Western
District of North Carolina, and elsewhere, the defendant

SHIRA ELIZABETH MATTOCKS,
a/k/a/ SHIRA ELIZABETH RAMAN

did knowingly remove from the United States a child, J.O., and did knowingly
retain said child who had been in the United States outside the United States, with
the intent to obstruct the lawful exercise of parental rights by the father of said
child.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1204.

COUNT TWO

On or about November 14, 2014, in Swain County, within the Western
District of North Carolina, and elsewhere, the defendant

SHIRA ELIZABETH MATTOCKS,”
a/k/a/ SHIRA ELTZABETH RAMAN
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did knowingly remove from the United States a child, S.0., and did knowingly
retain said child who had been in the United States outside the United States, with
the intent to obstruct the lawful exercise of parental rights by the father of said

child.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1204,

COUNT THREE

On or about November 14, 2014, in Swain County, within the Western
District of Notth Carolina, and elsewhere, the defendant

SHIRA ELIZABETH MATTOCKS,
a/k/a/ SHTRA ELIZABETH RAMAN

did knowingly remove from the United States a child, E.A., and did knowingly
retain said child who had been in the United States outside the United States, with
the intent to obstruct the lawful exercise of parental rights by the father of said

child.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1204.
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